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2. To appoint a Director in place of Dr. (Mrs.)  
Ragini Jain, who retires by rotation and 
being eligible, offers herself for re-
appointment.

3. To Consider and if Thought fit to pass with or 
without modification the following 
resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT M/s. Giri & Bansal, 
Chartered Accountants, be and are hereby 
appointed as the Auditors of the Company to 
hold office from the conclusion of this Annual 
General Meeting until the conclusion of the next 
Annual General Meeting at remuneration as 
may be decided by the Board of Directors of the 
Company.”

NOTICE

NOTICE is hereby given that the 23rd Annual 
General Meeting of the members of Jain Studios 
Limited will be held on Monday, 30th Day of 
September 2013, at Shagun Garden, Bandh 
Road, Near Radhey Mohan Drive, Chattarpur, 
Mehrauli, New Delhi –110030, at 11.00 A.M. to 
transact the following business: -

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

1. To receive, consider and adopt the Audited 
Balance Sheet as at 31st March 2013, 
Profit and Loss Account for the year ended 
on that date and the Reports of the Board of 
Directors and Auditors thereon.

closed from 27th September 2013 to 30th 
September 2013, both days inclusive.  

4. M e m b e r s  w h o  h o l d  s h a r e s  i n  
dematerialized form are requested to bring 
their Client ID (Demat A/C No.) and DP ID 
numbers for easy identification of 
attendance at the meeting.

5. Members are requested to notify the 
change in their address, if any.

6. Members are requested to send their email 
ID for electronic communication.

7. All documents referred to in the 
accompanying Notice are open for 
inspection at the Registered Office of the 
Company during the office hours on all 
working days upto the date of Annual 
General Meeting between 11a.m. and 1.00 
p.m.

NOTES:

1. A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND 
VOTE IS ENTITLED TO APPOINT A 
PROXY TO ATTEND AND VOTE INSTEAD 
OF HIMSELF/HERSELF AND THE 
PROXY NEED NOT BE A MEMBER OF 
THE COMPANY. THE INSTRUMENT OF 
PROXY SHOULD, HOWEVER, BE 
DEPOSITED AT THE REGISTERED 
OFFICE OF THE COMPANY NOT LESS 
THAN 48 HOURS BEFORE THE 
COMMENCEMENT OF THE MEETING.

2. Members/Proxies should bring the 
enclosed attendance slip duly filled in, for 
attending the meeting, along with the 
Annual Report.

3. The Register of Members and Share 
Transfer Books of the Company will remain 

By order of the Board of Dicrectors
For JAIN STUDIOS LTD. 

Place: New Delhi Satyendu Pattnaik
Date :  13th August, 2013 (Company Secretary)
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DETAILS OF DIRECTORS RETIRING BY ROTATION AND SEEKING 

RE-APPOINTMENT/APPOINTED DURING THE YEAR

(In pursuance to Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement)

1. Dr. (Mrs.) Ragini Jain, Non-Executive Director

Date of Birth 26.09.1949

Expertise in Specific Functional Area Dr. (Mrs.) Ragini Jain in her capacity as an eminent 
Medical Doctor (MBBS, MD) of repute having post 
qualification experience of about 27 years of 
managing and running Medical Centers,  various 
magazines and social activities is providing her 
expertise suggestions and direction to the Company.

Directorship in other Companies Jain Medical Communication Network Ltd., Dr. Jain 
Clinic Pvt. Ltd., Sona Press Pvt. Ltd., Dr. Jain Medical 
Centre Pvt. Ltd., Development Insurance Broking 
Corporation Ltd., Jain Newspapers Pvt. Ltd., Shalini 
properties Pvt. Ltd., Subhag Traders Pvt. Ltd., Kinder 
Klinic Pvt. Ltd.

Committee Position Member of the Audit Committee

Shareholding in the Company 100 Equity Shares
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DIRECTORS' REPORT

Dear Shareholders,

We are pleased to present the Twenty Third Annual Report of Jain Studios Limited together with 
Audited Financial Statements and Auditor's Report for the Financial Year ended as on 31st March 
2013. The Financial Highlights for the year under review are given below:

(Rs. In Lakh)

Financial Results   2012-13 2011-12

Total Income 1838.74 1248.71

Profit/ (Loss) before Interest, Depreciation, 
Exceptional Items and Tax              66.36 (267.92)

Interest         61.91 112.79

Profit / (Loss) after Interest but before Depreciation,
Exceptional items and Tax 4.45 (380.71)

Depreciation 96.46 96.92

Profit / (Loss) before Exceptional Items and Tax (92.01) (477.63)

Exceptional Items (Income) - -

Exceptional Items (Expenses) - 10.74

Profit / (Loss) before Tax (92.01) (488.37)

Tax Expense

MAT/Current Tax - -

Deferred Tax (43.04) (162.87)

MAT Credit Entitlement - -

Profit / (Loss) after tax                                                     (135.05) (325.50)

Balance b/f from previous year (2930.45) (2604.95)

Net profit/ (Loss) & Carried to Balance sheet (3065.50) (2930.45)

was Rs. 92.01 Lakh as compared to Loss before 
Tax of Rs. 488.37 Lakh in the previous year. 
However, during the year, there is a cash profit 
of Rs. 4.45 Lakh. The Net Loss for the year 
under review was Rs. 135.05 Lakh as compared 
to Net Loss of Rs. 325.50 Lakh in the previous 
year. 

Performance  

During the year under review, the total income of 
your Company was Rs. 1838.74 Lakh as 
compared to Rs. 1248.71 Lakh in the previous 
F.Y. 2011-12 registering a growth of 47.25%. 
The Loss before Tax for the year under review 
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achieve better shareholders' value.
 
Fixed Deposits

The Company has not accepted any deposits 
during the financial year under review.

Directors

In terms of the provisions of Companies Act, 
1956 and the Articles of Association of the 
Company, Dr. (Mrs.) Ragini Jain, Director of the 
Company retires by rotation and being eligible, 
offers herself for re-appointment as non-
executive Director. Shri J.C. Jetli ceased to be 
the Director (Independent) of the Company due 
to his sad demise on 17.09.2012. Dr. J.K. Jain 
re-appointed as Chairman & Managing Director 
of the Company at Nil remuneration for a period 
of Three years w.e.f. 01.10.2012.

One Time Settlement (OTS) with SASF and 
Issue of Equity Shares

With reference to OTS arrived with Stressed 
Assets Stabilization Fund (SASF) by the 
Company, agreed OTS amount of Rs. 11.00 
Crore in cash has been paid by the Company to 
SASF without any outstanding and 50,00,000 
equity shares of Rs.10/- each fully paid up at par 
of the Company amounting to Rs. 5.00 Crore 
has been allotted to SASF on 23.04.2012 with 
the condition of buyback of these shares. Now, 
the Company is debt free.

Issue of Equity shares and Warrants to the 
Promoters of the Company

60,50,000 equity shares of Rs. 10/- each fully 
paid up of the Company at a premium of Rs. 
2.50/- each per share and 51,50,000 Warrants 
convertible into equivalent number of equity 
shares of Rs.10/- each at premium of Rs.2.50/- 
each per share  issued and allotted to the 
Promoter of the Company on 23.04.2012 
against the consideration amount as fixed 
above especially on receiving the minimum of 
25% of warrant money required to be received 
before allotment of warrants. Further, during the 

Dividend

In view of the brought forward losses and lack of 
adequate profits in the current year, your 
Directors have been unable to recommend any 
dividend.

Business Operations Overview & Future 
Outlook

The principal business activities of the 
Company are broadly categorized into following 
areas:

1. Television (Marketing, Production and 
Broadcasting)

2. Education Infrastructure & Technology
3. Teleport
4. Others inc luding Product ion and 

Distribution of Cinema Photographic 
Film(s) and Mobile Healthcare.

During the year, major revenues generated by 
the Company from 'Mobile Healthcare' by 
representing its associate Company in different 
state of India and from 'Education Infrastructure 
& Technology'. We are hopeful for continuous 
increase in revenues of the Company taking into 
consideration state-wise requirement of 
operation of mobile healthcare projects in India 
and expansion of 'Education Infrastructure & 
Technology' business.

Company is concentrating in its existing “JAIN 
Satellite Television” and Broadcasting business, 
through a reputed & experienced distribution 
platform, which will hopefully contribute in 
enhancing the revenues of the Company.
 
Further, Company is in discussions with 
different parties to generate the revenues 
through other revenue streams apart from its 
existing business. Shortly, it will come up with 
additional revenue streams.

The Company is also in talks with various 
consultants and possible partners regarding re-
structuring of its various business activities and 
to find ways to recognize its investments to 
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Share Capital" & "Listed Equity Share Capital" 
of the Company. 

It may be noted that the "Issued Equity Share 
Capital" has to be in line with the "Listed Equity 
Share Capital", as per the Stock Exchanges. 

Hence it was proposed by the Board for 
reduction of the unlisted 53,00,000 Equity 
Shares of Rs. 10/- each, issued at a premium of 
Rs.9/- each, by paying off/ returning the entire 
paid up share capital on the unlisted 53,00,000 
(Fifty Three Lac) Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each 
fully paid up, to those allottees, who had 
subscribed to the said preferential allotment of 
53,00,000 equity shares made by the Company 
and thereby extinguishing all those shares. 
Further, apart from above, it was proposed to 
issue upto 4,77,000 (Four Lac Seventy Seven 
Thousand) Redeemable Preference Shares of 
Rs.100/- each fully paid up at par in one or more 
trenches to these allottees against and in 
proportion to the share premium amount 
received by the Company @ Rs.9/- each per 
share (53,00,000 equity shares) from these 
allottees. The said resolutions were approved 
by the shareholders of the Company at their 
AGM held on 30th September 2011.

Company received NOC from NSE, BSE and 
part creditor(s) of the Company for filing of 
Scheme of Arrangement relating to Re-
Organisation and Reduction of share capital 
with the Hon'ble High Court of Delhi pursuant to 
Section 391 and other applicable provisions of 
the Companies Act, 1956. The said petition shall 
be filed with the Hon'ble High Court of Delhi 
subject to approval of SEBI and Stock 
Exchanges in compliance with latest circular of 
SEBI and as per the provisions of Companies 
Act 1956 and Listing Agreement. 

Directors' Responsibility Statement

Pursuant to Section 217 (2AA) of the 
Companies Act, 1956, the Directors confirm:
I) that in the preparation of the Annual 

Accounts for the Financial Year ended 31st 
March, 2013, the applicable Accounting 

year and thereafter, Company received some 
warrant money against the balance 75% as the 
due date of conversion of warrants into equity 
shares is 22.10.2013. Total consideration from 
issue of equity shares and warrants as 
mentioned above was utilized by the Company 
to clear the agreed OTS amount of Rs.11.00 
Crore in cash to SASF and some outstanding 
statutory dues of the Company. 

Listing of Equity Shares

Listing Application alongwith necessary 
documents and certificates filed with BSE and 
NSE for listing of 60,50,000 equity shares of Rs. 
10/- each fully paid up of the Company at a 
premium of Rs. 2.50/- each per share allotted to 
the Promoter of the Company and 50,00,000 
equity shares of Rs.10/- each fully paid up at par 
of the Company  allotted to SASF respectively. 
With reference to our said listing applications, 
BSE vide their letter dated 30.07.2012 has given 
the listing approval. But trading permission will 
be granted by BSE subject to obtaining of listing 
approval from NSE and some other formalities 
with NSDL & CDSL. Listing approval from NSE 
is awaited.

Pending Status of Preferential Issues, 
Reduction of Share Capital and Issue of 
Redeemable Preference Shares 

Company had allotted 38,00,000 and 15,00,000 
equity shares on 25.08.2005 and on 25.02.2006 
respectively to the Indian Promoter Group 
Companies against the conversion of 53,00,000 
share warrants allotted on 26.08.2004. 
Thereafter, Company got the in-principle 
approval from BSE for listing of said shares vide 
their letter dated 26.05.2008 with the condition 
of in-principle approval from NSE also. 
However, NSE did not grant any listing and 
trading permission of said 53,00,000 shares 
allotted by the Company on preferential basis 
due to certain lapses of erstwhile SEBI (DIP) 
Guidelines.  

Non listing of the said 53,00,000 Equity Shares 
led to a mismatch between the "Issued Equity 
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among all levels of employees, continuously 
striving for improvement in work practices and 
productivity. Training and development of 
employees continue to be an area of prime 
importance. Pursuant to Section 217 (2A) of the 
Companies Act, 1956, read with the Companies 
(Particulars of Employees) Rules, 1975, as 
amended, are not given, as none of the 
employees qualify for such disclosure.

Terms of Appointment of Dr. J.K. Jain

Dr. J.K. Jain was appointed as Managing 
Director of the Company for a period of five 
years w.e.f. 01.10.1999. Thereafter, he re-
appointed as Managing Director of the 
Company by the Board of Directors at their 
meeting held on 26th August 2004 for a period of 
five years w.e.f. 01.10.2004 with the approval of 
members of the Company and of the Central 
Government. Remuneration of Dr. J.K. Jain, 
Chairman & Managing Director of the Company 
was revised @ Rs. 5.00 Lac per month w.e.f. 
01.04.2007 with the approval of the members of 
the Company and of the Central Government. 
Further, he re-appointed as Chairman & 
Managing Director of the Company at the 
remuneration of Rs.5.00 Lac per month for a 
period of three years w.e.f. 01.10.2009 with the 
approval of shareholders of the Company and 
Central Government. Thereafter, he re-
appointed as Chairman & Managing Director of 
the Company at nil remuneration for a period of 
three years w.e.f. 01.10.2012 with the approval 
of members of the Company at their AGM held 
on 29.09.2012.

Nature of appointment of Dr. J.K. Jain, 
Chairman & Managing Director:  Contractual 

No. of equity shares of Jain Studios Ltd. held by 
Dr. J.K. Jain as on 31.03.2013 are 62,50,100, 
which constitutes 24.57% of the paid up share 
capital of the Company. 

Auditors

M/s Giri & Bansal, Chartered Accountants, 
Statutory Auditors of the Company, retire at the 

Standards have been followed along with 
proper explanation relating to material 
departures;

ii) that the Directors had selected such 
accounting policies and applied them 
consistently and made judgements and 
estimates that are reasonable and prudent 
so as to give a true and fair view of the state 
of affairs of the Company at the end of the 
financial year and of the profit of the 
Company for the year under review;

iii) that the Directors have taken proper and 
sufficient care for the maintenance of 
adequate  account ing  records  in  
accordance with the provisions of the 
Companies Act, 1956 for safeguarding the 
assets of the Company and for preventing 
and detecting fraud and other irregularities; 
and

iv) that the Directors have prepared the Annual 
Accounts for the Financial  Year ended 31st 
March, 2013 on a 'going concern' basis.

Particulars of Energy, Technology and 
Foreign exchange

A. Energy conservation – The Company makes 
continuous efforts to explore new 
technologies and techniques to make the 
infrastructure more energy efficient. 
Moreover, the operations of the Company 
are not energy intensive.

B. Technology absorption – Company uses 
Indian technical manpower to operate Indian 
and imported infrastructure.

C. Foreign Exchange earnings and out go:

Earnings in foreign exchange :    NIL  
Expenditure in foreign exchange : 

Rs.10.74 Lakh

Personnel and Particulars of Employees

The industrial relations with the workers and 
staff of the Company remained cordial 
throughout the year. There was unity of purpose 
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Fund, Employees State Insurance, Service Tax, 
Custom Duty, Cess, TDS and any other material 
statutory dues before due date and file the 
necessary returns to the concerned department 
before due date to avoid unnecessary interest, 
penalties and prosecutions. 

Management Discussion and Analysis

A detail chapter on “Management Discussion & 
Analysis” (MDA) pursuant to Clause 49 of the 
listing Agreement is annexed to the Annual 
Report and forms integral part of Directors' 
Report.

Corporate Governance Report

We strive to attain high standards of corporate 
governance while interacting with all our 
stakeholders. The Company has duly complied 
with revised Clause 49 - Corporate Governance 
Code as stipulated in the listing agreement with 
Stock Exchanges. A separate section on 
Corporate Governance alongwith Certificate 
from Ajay Behera & Associates, Company 
Secretaries, confirming level of Compliance is 
annexed and forms part of the Directors' Report.

Appreciation

Your Directors greatly appreciate the dedication 
and commitment of employees at all levels who 
have contributed towards the effective 
functioning of the Company. We also wish to 
convey gratitude to Company's Bankers, 
Financial Institutions, Government Authorities, 
Clients, Vendors, and Investors for their support 
and encouragement and look forward for their 
continued support in the future.

conclusion of the ensuing Annual General 
Meeting, being eligible offer themselves for re-
appointment. The Company has received a 
certificate from them that their re-appointment if 
made would be within prescribed limits under 
Section 224(1B) of the Companies Act, 1956.

Cost Auditors

M/s ABP & Co., Cost Accountants, has been 
appointed as the Cost Auditors of the Company 
for the F.Y. 2013-14 by the Board of Directors 
with the recommendation of the Audit 
Committee of the Company at their Board 
Meeting held on 29.05.2013 subject to the 
approval of the Central Government. The 
Company has received the certificate pursuant 
to Section 224(1B) read with Section 226 and 
Section 233B of the Companies Act, 1956.

Auditors' Report

The Notes to the Financial Statements bearing 
nos. 2.5 (i) & (ii), 2.9, 2.13, 2.18(a), & 2.33 
referred to in the Auditors' Report para vi (a) to 
para vi (c) of point no. 2 and item nos. i (b), iv, vii, 
ix (a) & (b) and xi of the Annexure to the Auditors' 
Report, in italics are self explanatory and 
therefore do not call for any further explanation 
u/s 217(3) of the Companies Act' 1956, except 
item no (ix) (a) & (b) of the annexure to the 
Auditors' Report. The Management believes 
that it will be possible to settle all the disputes 
within the next financial year.

Audit Committee recommendations

The Audit Committee has recommended for 
deposit of all statutory dues, such as, Provident 

For and on Behalf of the Board

Place: New Delhi (Dr. J.K. Jain)
Date :  13th August, 2013 Chairman & Managing Director
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSIONS AND ANALYSIS

under the brand name “JAIN Television”. 
Apart from the above-said primary business, 
Company is having other revenue and 
investments segment, i.e. Teleport, Mobile 
Healthcare, Education Infrastructure & 
Technology, Others including production and 
Distribution of Cinema photographic films.

Segment or Product Wise Performance

The financial performance of the Company under different segment with performance indicators for 
the year under review is given below:

Particulars Television Educational Infrastructure & Technology Teleport Others

Revenue : Total Sales 1196.94 589.16 - -

Segment Results

Profit/Loss before 
Interest and Tax (PBIT) (73.65) 142.88 (32.53) -

A detail financial performance may be viewed from the Balance Sheet, Profit & Loss A/c and 
Annexure thereto in the Annual report.

Industry Structure and Developments

Company Business

The Company's primary business is 
broadcasting. The Company currently operates 
a 24-hour News and Current Affairs Channel 

is now debt free with some sort of obligation on 
the part of the Company towards the OTS 
arrived with SASF, which is now pave the way 
for its growth and hopeful for its enhanced 
performance in the forthcoming financial years.

The Company is also in talks with various 
consultants and possible partners regarding re-
structuring of its various business activities and 
to find ways to recognize its investments to 
achieve better shareholders' value.

Human Resources

During the year 2012-13 your company's 
Human Resources has undergone large-scale 
initiatives in the form of total revamping and 
restructuring. 

Category An on As on
31.03.2013 31.03.2012

Skilled Employees 60 66
Non-Skilled Employees 13 11

Total 73 77

Discussions on Financial Performance in 
respect To Operational Performance

During the year under review, the income from 
operation of your Company was Rs. 1786.10 
Lakh as compared to Rs. 1245.47 Lakh in the 
previous F.Y. 2011-12 registering a growth of 
43.41%. PBIT of the Company for the year 
under review was Rs. 66.31 Lakh as compared 
to (Rs. 488.37 Lakh) in the previous year. There 
is a Cash Profit of Rs. 4.45 Lakh during the F.Y. 
2012-13 as compared to Cash Loss of Rs. 
380.71 Lakh in the previous F.Y. 2011-12.  The 
Loss before Tax for the year under review was 
Rs. 92.01 Lakh as compared to Loss before Tax 
of Rs. 488.37 Lakh in the previous year. 

The company is following stringent measures, 
which assures better collection and quicker 
action in case of default. The company is also 
following the new and evolved strategies taking 
into consideration the different segment of 
business apart from primary business of 
Satellite Television and related activities.

Outlook
As already mentioned above, as the Company 

(Rs. in Lacs)
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CAS due to availability of more frequencies for 
FTA channels.

The quick pace of evolution of technology and 
distribution channels such as IPTV, Web 
casting, DTH and HITS are all bringing up new 
and never before seen risks and opportunities.

Future Plans

In the coming financial year Company has 
planned to stage a recovery and growth through

(a) Release of all the movable & immovable 
properties of the Company from IDBI/SASF 
by complying with some sort of obligation 
as part of the OTS.

(b) Reviving of Jain Satellite and Broadcasting 
business.

(c)  Revamp of its TV channel and distribute the 
same on various DTH platforms to 
maximize revenues.

(d) Restructuring of Existing Business and 
evaluate restructuring of its investments to 
achieve better shareholders' value.

(e) Encashment of other available business 
opportunities. 

Cautionary Statement

“Management Discussion and Analysis” report 
contains forward looking statements, which may 
be identified by the use of the words in that 
direction or connoting the same. All the 
statements that address expectations or 
projections about the future, including but not 
limited to statements about the Company's 
strategy for growth, product development, 
market position, expenditure and financial 
results are forward looking statements.

The Company's actual results, performance or 
achievements could thus differ materially from 
those projected in such forward looking 
statements. The Company assumes no 
responsibility to public, to amend, modify or 
revise any forward looking statements on the 
basis of subsequent developments, information 
or events.

Internal Control System and Their Adequacy

Broadly the internal controls and systems are 
broken up into following areas:

Financial Systems and Reporting
Management Reporting
H R Systems and Reporting
Sales Systems and Reporting
Capital Asset Systems and Reporting
Operational Fulfilment Systems and 
Reporting
General Administrative Systems and 
Reporting
Knowledge Management Systems

For the size of the business, most of the systems 
are considered adequate. It is already in the 
process of implementing automotive systems of 
internal control in the Organisation. 
 
Company also has appointed the Internal 
Auditor to audit the day to day financial 
transaction and internal control system in the 
Organisation.  

Risk and Concerns

The Company is operating its business with the 
highly competitive environment that is subject to 
innovations, changes and varying levels of 
resources available to each player in each 
segment of business.

The periodical decision making of most 
customers affects the revenue in different 
period, which could have the impact on the 
Company's results of operations.

The overall performance of the Company 
depends substant ia l ly  on i ts  senior  
management and other skilled personnel and 
may be adversely affected if it losses their 
services and fails to equipped with equally 
talented and skilled personnel.

The Company does not experience operational 
risk relating to CAS, since the “JAIN TV” channel 
is “Free to Air” (FTA). Infact it will benefit from 

v
v
v
v
v
v

v

v
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*Ceased to be Director of the Company due to his sad demise on 17.09.2012
**Includes only chairmanship/membership of Audit Committee, Shareholders/Investors' Grievance Committee. 
$ Exclusive of the Directorship in Private Limited Companies, Non-Corporate Institutions, foreign Companies and Section 
25 Companies.

Name Category Board Meeting Attendedance No. of No. of Committee
attended at last AGM Directorship position held**
during the in other Chairman Member
year companies $

Dr. J. K Jain Promoter 5 Yes 2 - -- Executive
Non-Executive Director

Dr. (Mrs.) Ragini Jain Promoter- 4 No 2 - 1
Non-Executive Director

Sh. Murli Dhar Asthana Non - Executive 5 No Nil 1 1
Independent Director

Sh. Vishnu Bhagwan Non - Executive 5 No 2 1 1
Independent Director

Sh. J.C Jetli Non - Executive 1 No Nil - -
Independent Director

*

the Promoter Directors and other Two 
Directors are Independent. The Company 
has a Non-Executive Chairman who is the 
Promoter of the Company. The Number of 
Independent Directors are one-half of the 
total strength of the Board of the Company. 
The Company meets the requirements 
related to the Composition of the Board of 
Directors. 

(B) Non Executive Director's Compensation 
and Disclosures
The Non Executive Directors except 
Chairman & Managing Director of the 
Company are paid sitting fees as fixed by 
the Board of Directors within limits 
prescribed under the Companies Act, 1956. 
Besides sitting fees as mentioned above, 
they are not paid any remuneration.

(C) Other provisions as to Board and 
Committee
The details of the other directorship of the 
Board and their attendance at the Board 
meetings held during the year, i.e. between 
April 1, 2012 to March 31, 2013 is given in 
the following table:   

I. COMPANY'S PHILOSOPHY ON CODE 
OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE :

Corporate Governance assumes a great 
deal of importance in the business life of 
Jain Studios Limited. The Company's 
philosophy on corporate governance is 
based on the belief that timely disclosures, 
transparent accounting policies, and a 
strong and independent Board go a long 
way in preserving shareholders trust while 
maximizing long-term shareholders value. 
It has been a constant endeavor on the part 
of the Company to follow good Corporate 
Governance by following the principles of 
transparency, accountability and integrity in 
functioning, so as to constantly enhance 
value for all stakeholders and fulfill the 
social obligation entrusted upon the 
corporate sector.

 
II. BOARD OF DIRECTORS

(A) Composition of Board
The Present Board of Directors of our 
Company comprises Four Directors all of 
which are Non-Executive. Two of them are 

REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE
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affirmed compliance with the code of 
conduct during the year 2012-13.

III. AUDIT COMMITTEE:

(A) Qual i f ied & Independent  Audit  
Committee:

The Company complies with the provisions 
of Section 292A of the Companies Act, 
1956 as well as requirement under the 
listing agreement pertaining to Audit 
Committee. Your Company has an Audit 
Committee, which was constituted on April 
30, 2001. It is functioning as under:

(i) At present the committee comprises of 
three Non-Executive Directors viz Shri 
Vishnu Bhagwan, Shri M.D. Asthana 
and Dr. (Mrs.) Ragini Jain. Shri Vishnu 
Bhagwan and Shri M.D. Asthana are 
Independent Directors and Dr. (Mrs.) 
Ragini Jain is the Promoter Director.

(ii) All the members of the committee are 
financially literate.

(iii) Sh. Vishnu Bhagwan was appointed 
as Chairman of the Audit Committee 
w.e.f. 28th    October 2005. Sh. Vishnu 
Bhagwan is an Independent Director.

(iv) Execut ive Director (Finance),  
Statutory Auditors, Internal Auditors 
and such other officials of the 
Company are invited to attend the 
Audit Committee meeting as and when 
required. 

(v) The Company Secretary of the 
Company acts as the Secretary of the 
Committee.

(vi) The term of reference of the committee 
have been revised in conformity with 
the provisions of section 292A of the 
Companies Act 1956 and the 
new/revised clause 49 of the listing 
agreement. 

(D) Number of Board Meetings held and 
dates:

During the financial year 2012-2013 the 
Board of Directors met five (5) times. The 
dates of the meetings are 23rd April 2012, 
26th May 2012, 13th August 2012, 12th 
November 2012 and 9th February 2013.

(E) Information supplied to the Board:

The Board has complete access to all 
information with the Company. The 
information is provided to the Board and the 
agenda papers for the meetings are 
circulated in advance of each meeting. The 
information supplied to the Board includes 
following apart from other routine business 
matter: 

l Business/Operating Plans,

l Quarterly, Half yearly and yearly results 
of the Company

l Minutes of the Meetings of Audit 
Committee and other Committees of 
the Board.

The Board reviews various Compliances 
under different Acts / Rules / Regulations / 
Guidelines / Listing Agreement as 
applicable to the Company and has put in 
place procedure to review steps taken by 
the Company to rectify the instances of 
non-compliances, if any.

(F) Code of conduct:

In terms of provisions of clause 49 of the 
listing agreement and contemporary 
practices of good corporate governance a 
code of conduct for all the Board members 
and senior management personnel has 
been approved by the Board of Directors 
vide their meeting held on 29th July 2006 
and the same has been posted on the web-
site of the Company. All the Board members 
and senior management personnel have 
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Matters required to be included in the 
Directors Responsibility Statement to 
be included in the Board's report in 
terms of Clause (2AA) of section 217 of 
the Companies Act, 1956.

n Changes, if any, in accounting policies 
and practices and reasons for the 
same.

n Major accounting entries involving 
estimates based on the exercise of 
judgment by management

n Significant adjustments made in the 
financial statements arising out of audit 
findings.

n Compliance with listing and other legal 
requirements relating to financial 
statements

n Disclosure of related party transactions
n Qualifications in draft audit report.

l Reviewing with management, the quarterly 
and annual financial statements before 
submission to the Board for approval.

l Reviewing with management, performance 
of statutory and internal auditors, adequacy 
of internal control systems.

l Reviewing the adequacy of internal audit 
function, if any including the structure of the 
internal audit department, staffing and 
seniority of the official heading the 
department, reporting structure coverage 
and frequency of the internal audit.

n(C) Powers of the Audit Committee
The Audit Committee has powers 
including:
1) To investigate any activity within its 

terms of reference.
2) To seek information from any 

employee
3) To obtain outside legal or other 

professional advice.
4) To secure attendance of outsiders with 

relevant expertise, if it considers 
necessary.

(D) Role of Audit Committee:

l Oversight of the company's financial 
reporting process and disclosure of its 
financial information to ensure that financial 
statement is correct, sufficient and credible.

l Recommendation to the Board of Directors, 
the appointment, re-appointment and if 
required, the replacement or removal of the 
Statutory Auditors, Cost Auditors, Internal 
Auditors and fixation of audit fees.

l Approval of payment to statutory auditors 
for any other services rendered by the 
statutory auditors.

l Reviewing with the management, the 
annual financial statements before 
submissions to Board for approval, with 
particular reference to

(B) Meetings of Audit Committee
During the year 4 meetings were held i.e. 26th May 2012, 13th August 2012, 12th November 
2012 and 9th February 2013.

Number of meetings attended by the members are given below:

Sl. No Name of Director Category No. of Meetings

Held during respective
period of Directorship Attended

1. Shri Vishnu Bhagwan Chairman 4     4
2. Shri J.C Jetli* Member 2     1 
3. Shri M.D. Asthana Member 4 4
4.      Dr. (Mrs.) Ragini Jain** Member 1 1

*Shri J.C. Jetli ceased to be the Director and Member of the Audit Committee due to his sad demise 
on 17.09.2012.
** Dr. (Mrs.) Ragini Jain become the Member of the Audit Committee w.e.f. 12.11.2012.
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shown in note no. 2.36 of 'Notes to the 
Financial Statements' of the Annual 
Accounts for the year.

There is no penalty, strictures imposed on the 
Company by the Stock Exchange or SEBI or 
any Statutory Authority on any matter related to 
Capital Market during last three years, however 
53,00,000 equity shares of Rs.10/- each fully 
paid up allotted at a premium of Rs.9/- each per 
share to promoters of the Company on 
preferential basis during the F.Y.2005-06 has 
not been listed at Stock Exchanges due to 
certain lapses of erstwhile SEBI (DIP) 
Guidelines and SEBI (SAST) Regulations. 
Company is in the process of filing the petition 
for 'Scheme of Arrangement and Reduction of 
share capital' with the Hon'ble High Court of 
Delhi subject to approval of SEBI and Stock 
Exchanges in compliance with latest circular of 
SEBI and as per the provisions of Companies 
Act 1956 and Listing Agreement. 

(B) Disclosure of Accounting Treatment
During the year, there has been no change 
in the accounting treatment of Accounting 
Standard applicable to the Company.  

(C) Risk Management
In terms of provision of Clause 49 & 
contemporary practices of good corporate 
governance, Company has developed the 
policies and procedures to assess the risk 
associated with the Company and 
minimization thereof and periodically 
informed the Board of Directors for their 
review to ensure that the executive 
management, controls the risk in 
accordance with the defined policies and 
procedures adopted by the Company.

(D) Director's Remuneration  

i. Executive Director

(a) Dr. J.K. Jain is working as Chairman & 
Managing Director of the Company at Nil 
remuneration w.e.f. 01.10.2012 for a period 
of three years.

l

significant findings and follow up thereon.
l Discussion with the statutory auditors 

before the audit commences, of the scope 
and nature of audit and as well as have post 
audit discussion to ascertain any area of 
concern.

l To look into the reasons for substantial 
defaults in the payment to the depositors, 
debenture holders, shareholders (in case of 
non-payment of declared dividends) and 
creditors.

l Review of Compliance Reports of Cost 
Accountants and Cost Audit Reports etc.

(E) Review of information by the Audit 
Committee 
The Audit Committee review the reports of 
the Internal Auditors, Cost Auditors and 
meet Statutory, Internal Auditors and Cost 
Auditors as and when required & discuss 
their findings, observations, suggestions, 
internal control system, scope of audit and 
other related matters.

IV. SUBSIDIARY COMPANY
Relevant clauses of the Listing Agreement 
i nc l ud ing  c l ause  49  (Co rpo ra te  
Governance) as applicable to the Holding 
Company having subsidiary Company(ies) 
for necessary compliance(s) no longer 
applicable to Jain studios Ltd. (JSL) as 
there are no such subsidiary company of 
JSL.

 
V. DISCLOSURES

(A)  Related Party Transaction
i. Statements containing transactions with 

related party has been submitted 
periodically before the Audit Committee.

ii. There are no materially significant related 
party transactions with the Company's 
promoters, Directors, the management, the 
relatives, which may have potential conflict 
with the interest of the Company at large. 
Suitable disclosures as required by 
Accounting Standard (AS - 18) on 
transaction with related parties have been 

Discussion with internal auditors any 
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has not paid any remuneration to any Non-
Executive Directors. 

c. There has been no pecuniary relationships 
or transactions of the non-executive 
directors vis-à-vis the Company during the 
year.

d. During the year, Company has paid sitting 
fee aggregating Rs. 1,20,000 /- to the Non 
Executive Directors excluding Chairman & 
Managing Director of the Company which is 
within the limits as prescribed under the 
Companies Act 1956. No other payments 
were made to such directors.

Number of Shares held by Non-Executive 
Director 
Non - Executive Directors do not have any 
shareholding in the Company. 

(F) Management

Management Discussion and Analysis
Management Discussion and Analysis has 
been provided separately as a part of this 
annual report. 

(G) Shareholders
i. Dr. (Mrs.) Ragini Jain is retiring from the 

Board by rotation at the ensuing Annual 
General Meeting and being eligible offers 
herself for re-appointment as non-
executive Director. Shri J.C. Jetli ceased to 
be the Director (Independent) of the 
Company due to his sad demise on 
17.09.2012. Dr. J.K. Jain re-appointed as 
Chairman & Managing Director of the 
Company at Nil remuneration for a period of 
Three years w.e.f. 01.10.2012.

ii. Shareholders'/ Investors' Grievance 
Committee:
The Board of Directors of the Company has 
constituted a Shareholders'/ Investors' 
Grievance Committee on 30th April 2001. 
The Shareholders'/ Investors' Grievance 
Committee presently comprises of three (3) 
Non-Executive Directors viz. Shri M.D. 
Asthana, Sh. Vishnu Bhagwan and Dr. 
(Mrs.) Ragini Jain. The terms of reference 
s t ipu la ted  by  the  Board  to  the  

(b) Dr. J.K. Jain was re-appointed as Chairman 
& Managing Director of the Company w.e.f. 
01.10.2009 with the remuneration of Rs. 
5.00 Lakh p.m. for a period of three years 
duly approved by the members of the 
Company at 19th AGM held on 30.09.2009 
and by the Central Government.  

(c) The Following is the remuneration paid to 
Dr. J.K. Jain, Chairman & Managing 
Director in the Financial Year 2012-2013: 

Salary & other Allowances Rs. 0.67 Lakh
Total Rs. 0.67 Lakh

No commission was paid to Dr. J.K. Jain 
during the year.
Notice period /severance fee: NIL
The Company does not have any stock 
option scheme.

(d) Dr. J.K. Jain is holding 62,50,100 equity 
shares of the Company.

Remuneration Committee (Non-Mandatory)
At present the Remuneration Committee of 
the Company constitutes the following 
members who are Non-Executive and 
Independent Directors of the Company:
1. Sh. Murli Dhar Asthana, Chairman
2. Sh. J.C. Jetli, Member*
3. Sh.Vishnu Bhagwan, Member

*Shri J.C. Jetli ceased to be the Director and 
Member of the Remuneration Committee 
due to his sad demise on 17.09.2012.
During the year one (1) meeting of the 
Remuneration Committee of the Company 
has been held on 13.08.2012.

ii. Non-Executive Directors 
a. The Non-Executive Directors excluding 

Chairman & Managing Director of the 
Company are entitled to sitting fee only for 
attending Board/Committee meetings. A 
sitting Fee of Rs. 2500/- has been 
increased to Rs.4,000/- per meeting w.e.f. 
01.02.2010, which has been paid for 
attending Board/Committee meeting.

b. During the year under review, the Company 
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Board of Directors of the Company that:

(a) They have reviewed financial statement 
and cash flow statement for the year ended 
31st March 2013 and to the best of their 
knowledge and belief:
(i) these statements do not contain any 

material untrue statement or omit any 
material fact or contain that might be 
misleading.

(ii) These statements together present a 
true and fair view of the Company 
affairs and are in compliance with 
existing accounting standards, 
applicable laws and regulations.

(b) There are, to the best of their knowledge 
and belief, no transactions entered into by 
the Company during the year which are 
fraudulent, illegal or violate the Company 
code of conduct.

(c) They accept responsibility for establishing 
and maintaining internal controls for 
financial reporting and that they have 
evaluated the effectiveness of internal 
control systems of the Company pertaining 
to financial reporting and they have 
disclosed to the Auditors and the Audit 
Committee, deficiencies in the design or 
operation of such internal control, if any of 
which they are aware and the steps they 
have taken or propose to take to rectify 
these deficiencies. 

(d) They have indicated to the Auditors and 
Audit Committee wherever applicable:
(i) significant changes in internal control 

over financial reporting during the year.
(ii) significant changes in accounting 

policies during the year if any and that 
same has been disclosed in the notes 
to financial statements, and

(iii) instances of significant fraud of which 
they have become aware and the 
involvement therein, if any of the 
management or an employee having a 
significant role in the Company's 
internal control system over financial 
reporting.

Shareholders'/ Investors' Grievance 
Committee is as contained under Clause 49 
of the standard Listing Agreement. Shri. M 
D Asthana is the Chairman of the 
Committee.

In compliance with the SEBI guidelines the 
Company has appointed M/s. Beetal 
Financial & Computer Services Pvt. Limited 
as RTA (Registered Transfer Agent) w.e.f. 
1st October 2005 in place of M/s. MAS 
Services Pvt. Limited to look after the share 
transfer, transmission, transposition, 
issuance of duplicate share certificate, 
share dematerialization / rematerialization 
etc. independently under the supervision 
and control of the Shareholders'/ Investors' 
Grievance Committee.

Mr. Satyendu Pattnaik who has been 
appointed as Company Secretary w.e.f. 
2nd January 2007 is also appointed as 
Compliance Officer in terms of Clause 47 of 
the Listing Agreement.

During the 12 months period from 1st April 
2012 to 31st March 2013 one (1) 
Shareholders'/ Investors' Grievance 
Committee meeting has been held i.e. 9th 
February 2013.  

The Company received two complaints 
from investors during the financial year 
2012-2013, which were resolved 
satisfactorily.

The Company constitute a sub-committee 
of its Executives for approval of generally, 
the share transfer, transmission, issuance 
of duplicate share certificate, share 
dematerialization/rematerialization etc. 
The Sub-Committee meets twice a month. 
The duly transferred share certificates were 
sent to the shareholders within a period of 
30 days and there is no pending transfer of 
shares.

VI. CEO/CFO Certification 
The Managing Director & Executive 
Director (Finance) have certified to the 
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VII. R E P O R T  O N  C O R P O R A T E  
GOVERNANCE
The quarterly compliance report has been 
submitted to the stock exchanges where 
the companies' equity shares are listed in 
the requisite format and duly signed by the 
compliance officer.

Particulars Time Dated on which held Venue

22nd AGM 11.00 A.M. 29th September 2012 Sharma Farms, Green Meadows, Village 
Satbari, Mehrauli, New Delhi – 110 030

21st AGM 11.00 A.M. 30th September 2011 Sharma Farms, Green Meadows, Village 
Satbari, Mehrauli, New Delhi – 110 030

20th AGM 11.00 A.M. 29th September 2010 Sharma Farms, Green Meadows, Village 
Satbari, Mehrauli, New Delhi- 110 030

The Company has passed the following special resolution(s) in the previous 3 AGMs:

VIII. COMPLIANCE
The other information for the benefit of the 
shareholders is as under:

(I) General Body Meetings:
Details of Location, Date and Time of 
Annual General Meetings held during last 
three years are given below:

Date of AGM

30th September 2011

30th September 2011

30th September 2011

29th September 2012

Sl.No. Subject matter of Resolution

1. Increase in Authorised Share Capital and consequent 
alteration in the Memorandum & Articles of Association of the 
Company. 

2. Reduction of Paid up Share Capital of the Company subject to 
the approval of Court and any other authority.

3. Issue of 4,77,000 (Four Lacs Seventy Seven Thousand) 
Redeemable Preference Shares of Rs. 100/- each fully paid 
up at par to the Promoter Group Companies on preferential 
basis through private placement subject to the approval of 
Court and any other authority.

4. Re-appointment of Dr. J.K. Jain as Chairman & Managing 
Director of the Company.

The Company has passed the following Special resolution (s) at the Extra Ordinary General 
Meeting (EOGM) held on 13th April 2011.

Date of EOGM

13th April 2011

Sl. No. Subject matter of Resolution

1. Issue of 60,50,000 Equity shares of the Face value of Rs.10/- 
each to Dr. J.K. Jain (Promoter of the Company) at a price of 
Rs.12.50/- each per share and 50,00,000 Equity shares of the 
face value of Rs.10/- each to Stressed Assets Stabilization 
Fund (SASF) at a price of Rs.10.00/- each per share on 
preferential basis u/s 81(1A) of the Companies Act, 1956 and 
any other applicable provisions under this Act and under any 
other Act/Rules/Guidelines etc. and subject to approval of 
relevant authority (ies).



Financial Calendar (Tentative):

- Unaudited results for the quarter ended June 2013 : By end July-1st fortnight of Aug. 2013

- Next Annual General Meeting : By September 2013

- Unaudited results for the quarter/half year : By end October-1st fortnight of Nov. 
ended Sept. 2013 2013

- Unaudited results for the quarter ended : By end January-1st fortnight of 
December 2013 Feb.2014

- Unaudited results for the quarter ended : By end April-1st fortnight of May 2014
March 2014/ or

- Audited Results for the Year ending : By end May 2014
March 2014
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The shareholders have passed following resolution(s) through postal ballot pursuant to Section 
192A, 372A read with Companies (Passing of Resolution by Postal Ballot) Rules, 2011 during the 
F.Y.2012-2013 with respect to following matters: 

Date of EOGM

13th April 2011

Sl. No. Subject matter of Resolution

2. Issue of 51,50,000 Warrants to Dr. J.K. Jain (Promoter of the 
Company) convertible into equivalent no. of equity shares of 
the face value of Rs.10/- each at a premium of Rs.2.50/- each 
per share on preferential basis u/s 81(1A) of the Companies 
Act, 1956 and any other applicable provisions under this Act 
and under any other Act/Rules/Guidelines etc. and subject to 
approval of relevant authority (ies).

1. Special Resolution under Section 372A of the Companies Act, 1956, for guarantee given by 
the Company in connection with loans availed by other bodies corporate in excess of the 
limits specified u/s 372A(1) of the Companies Act,1956. 

2. Special Resolution under Section 372A of the Companies Act, 1956, for guarantee(s) to be 
given and/or security(ies) to be provided by the Company in connection with loans to be 
availed by other body(ies) corporate in excess of the limits specified u/s 372A(1) of the 
Companies Act,1956. 

At the ensuing Annual General Meeting there is no Special Resolution proposed to be passed 
through the postal ballot.

(iii) General shareholder information

Annual General Meeting

Day & Date : Monday, 30th September, 2013

Time : 11.00 a.m.

Venue  : Sharma Farms (Opp. Batra 
Farms), Green Meadows, 
Village Satbari, Mehrauli, New 
Delhi 110030

 (ii) Means of Communications

l Quarterly results are published in 
prominent newspapers.

l Company issued press releases 
from time to time.

l Information of the Company are 
available on website of the 
Company: www.jainstudiosltd.com

A detailed Management Discussion and 
Analysis as per requirement of Clause 49 of the 
Listing agreement is forming part of Annual 
report.
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Jain Studios Ltd (JSL) Share Performance 
v/s S & P CNX NIFTY (1st April 2012 to 31st 
March 2013

Month JSL (NSE) S&P CNX S&P CNX JSL (NSE)
Share Price NIFTY NIFTY Share Price

(Closing) (Closing) (Closing) (Closing)
Relative Relative

to 100 to 100

April 12 9.45 5248.15 100 100

May 12 7.00 4924.25 93.83 74.07

June 12 6.25 5278.90 100.59 66.14

July 12 6.10 5229.00 99.64 64.55

Aug. 12 5.60 5258.50 100.20 59.26

Sept. 12 7.10 5703.30 108.67 75.13

Oct. 12 6.65 5619.70 107.08 70.37

Nov. 12 6.90 5879.85 112.04 73.01

Dec. 12 6.90 5905.10 112.52 73.01

Jan 13 7.45 6034.75 114.99 78.84

Feb 13 5.85 5693.05 108.48 61.90

March 13 5.50 5682.55 108.28 58.20

Distribution of shareholding as on 
31.03.2013: Nominal Value of Each Equity 
Share: Rs.10/- each

Shareholding of Shareholders Shares

nominal value Number % to No. of % to 
Rs. Total Shares Total

Upto – 5000 6642 86.49 9,08,817 3.5730

5001-10000 511 6.65 4,31,550 1.6966

10001-20000 252 3.28 3,86,731 1.5204

20001-30000 85 1.11 2,12,941 0.8372

30001-40000 39 0.51 1,41,382 0.5558

40001-50000 34 0.44 1,63,015 0.6409

50001-100000 53 0.69 3,94,037 1.5491

100001 and above 64 0.83 22797509 89.6270

Total 7680 100.00 25435982* 100.00

*Includes unlisted 53,00,000 equity shares of Rs. 10/- each 
issued at a premium of Rs. 9/- each and allotted during the 
F.Y. 2005-06 on conversion of 53,00,000 warrants, against 
which 'Scheme of Arrangement & Reduction of share 
Capital' petition has to be filed with the Hon'ble High court of 
Delhi. It also includes 60,50,000 equity shares of Rs. 10/- 
each issued at a premium of Rs. 2.50/- each per share to 
the Promoter of the Company and 50,00,000 equity shares 
of Rs. 10/- each issued at par to Stressed Assets 
Stabilization Fund (SASF) for which Company has received 
listing approval from BSE and listing approval from NSE is 
awaited.

Dates of Book Closure
From 27th day of September 2013 to 30th 
day of September 2013 (both days 
inclusive) for the purpose of Annual General 
Meeting.

Dividend Payment date
The Board of Directors have not 
recommended any dividend on equity 
shares for the financial year 2012-13.  

Name of the Stock Exchanges on which the 
equity shares of the Company are listed

Delhi, Mumbai, NSE, Ahemdabad, Chennai, 
Vadodara and Calcutta.

Stock Code:
National Stock Exchange    :  JAINSTUDIO
The Stock Exchange, Mumbai  :  532033

Listing Fee
Listing fee has been paid to Stock 
Exchanges upto the financial year 2012-
2013

ISIN 
INE486B01011.

 
Market Price Data

Monthly high and low of the equity shares of 
the Company in The Stock Exchange, 
Mumbai (BSE) and National Stock 
Exchange of India Ltd (NSE) for the F.Y. 
2012-13 are stated herein below:

Month        Bombay Stock National Stock 
Exchange (BSE)  Exchange (NSE) 

High (Rs.) Low (Rs.) High (Rs.) Low (Rs.)

April 2012 10.50 7.32 10.25 8.35

May 2012 10.20 6.56 9.90 6.60

June 2012 6.75 6.01 6.90 5.95

July 2012 7.45 6.01 7.00 5.90

August 2012 6.94 5.36 6.85 5.60

September 2012 7.44 5.37 7.10 5.50

October 2012 7.90 6.31 7.45 6.20

November 2012 7.22 6.01 7.00 6.1

December 2012 7.95 6.6 7.90 6.60

January 2013 7.69 6.40 7.75 6.30

February 2013 6.98 5.98 7.10 5.85

March 2013 6.34 4.77 7.00 5.50
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Shareholding Pattern as on 31st March 2013

Shareholders Number Percentage
Category of Shares

(A) Promoter and Promoter Group

(1) Indian Promoters:
- Individual/HUF 62,52,959 24.58
- Bodies Corporate 76,92,857 30.24

(2) Foreign Promoters: Nil Nil

Total Shareholding (A) 1,39,45,816 54.82

(B) Public Shareholding

(1) Institutions:
- Financial Institution 50,00,000 19.66
- Mutual Funds/UTI 1,900 0.01

(2) Non-Institutions:
- Bodies Corporate 9,24,139 3.63
- Individuals 33,92,334 13.34
- HUF 1,38,066 0.54
- Clearing Members 1,100 0.01
- Non Resident Indians 32,627 0.13
- Overseas Corporate Body 20,00,000 7.86

Sub Total 64,88,266 25.51

Total Shareholding (B) 1,14,90,166 45.18

Total (A+B) 2,54,35,982* 100.00

*Includes unlisted 53,00,000 equity shares of Rs. 10/- each 
issued at a premium of Rs. 9/- each and allotted during the F.Y. 
2005-06 on conversion of 53,00,000 warrants, against which 
'Scheme of Arrangement & Reduction of share Capital' petition 
has to be filed with the Hon'ble High court of Delhi. It also 
includes 60,50,000 equity shares of Rs. 10/- each issued at a 
premium of Rs. 2.50/- each per share to the Promoter of the 
Company and 50,00,000 equity shares of Rs. 10/- each issued 
at par to Stressed Assets Stabilization Fund (SASF) for which 
Company has received listing approval from BSE and listing 
approval from NSE is awaited.

Registrar & Share Transfer Agents:  
M/s. Beetal Computer & Financial Services Pvt. 
Ltd
Beetal House, 3rd Floor, 99, Madangir, 
BH - Local Shopping Centre, 
Near Dada Harsukhdas Mandir, 
New Delhi – 110 062, 
 
System of Share Transfer/ dematerialisation / 
rematerialisation etc.: The aforementioned RTA 
has its own infrastructure commensurate with the 
work undertaken and is manned by skilled and 
trained staff.
 
Dematerialisation of shares and liquidity: 
Company's shares are in Compulsory Demat 
category. Over 18.87 % of the shares have been 
dematerialized. The Equity Shares are listed on 
major Stock Exchanges in India, such as BSE and 
NSE.

One Time Settlement (OTS) with SASF and Issue 
of Equity Shares.
With reference to OTS arrived with Stressed Assets 
Stabilization Fund (SASF) by the Company, agreed 
OTS amount of Rs. 11.00 Crore in cash has been 
paid by the Company to SASF without any 
outstanding and 50,00,000 equity shares of Rs.10/- 
each fully paid up at par of the Company amounting 
to Rs. 5.00 Crore has been allotted to SASF on 
23.04.2012 with the condition of buyback of these 
shares. Now, the Company is debt free.
 
Issue of Equity shares and Warrants to the 
Promoters of the Company.
60,50,000 equity shares of Rs. 10/- each fully paid up 
of the Company at a premium of Rs. 2.50/- each per 
share and 51,50,000 Warrants convertible into 
equivalent number of equity shares of Rs.10/- each at 
premium of Rs.2.50/- each per share  issued and 
allotted to the Promoter of the Company on 
23.04.2012 against the consideration amount as 
fixed above especially on receiving the minimum of 
25% of warrant money required to be received before 
allotment of warrants. Further, during the year and 
thereafter, Company received some warrant money 
against the balance 75% as the due date of 
conversion of warrants into equity shares is 
22.10.2013. Total consideration from issue of equity 
shares and warrants as mentioned above was 
utilized by the Company to clear the agreed OTS 
amount of Rs.11.00 Crore in cash to SASF and some 
outstanding statutory dues of the Company. 

Listing of Equity Shares
Listing Application alongwith necessary documents 
and certificates has already been filed with BSE and 
NSE for listing of 60,50,000 equity shares of Rs. 10/- 
each fully paid up of the Company at a premium of 
Rs. 2.50/- each per share allotted to Dr. Jinendra 
Kumar Jain (Promoter of the Company) and 
50,00,000 equity shares of Rs.10/- each fully paid up 
at par of the Company  allotted to SASF respectively. 
With reference to our said listing applications, BSE 
vide their letter dated 30.07.2012 has given the listing 
approval. But trading permission will be granted by 
BSE subject to obtaining of listing approval from NSE 
and some other formalities with NSDL & CDSL.

Pending Status of Preferential Issues, Reduction 
of Share Capital and Issue of Redeemable 
Preference Shares 
Company had allotted 38,00,000 and 15,00,000 
equity shares on 25.08.2005 and on 25.02.2006 
respectively to the Indian Promoter Group 
Companies against the conversion of 53,00,000 
share warrants allotted on 26.08.2004. Thereafter, 
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Company received NOC from NSE, BSE and part 
creditor(s) of the Company for filing of Scheme of 
Arrangement relating to Re-Organisation and 
Reduction of share capital with the Hon'ble High 
Court of Delhi pursuant to Section 391 and other 
applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 1956. 
The said petition shall be filed with the Hon'ble High 
Court of Delhi subject to approval of SEBI and Stock 
Exchanges in compliance with latest circular of SEBI 
and as per the provisions of Companies Act 1956 and 
Listing Agreement. 

Outstanding GDRs/ADRs/Warrants and 
Convertible Bonds, Conversion date and likely 
impact on equity:
51,50,000 Warrants convertible into equivalent 
number of equity shares of Rs.10/- each at premium 
of Rs.2.50/- each per share  issued and allotted to Dr. 
Jinendra Kumar Jain (Promoter of the Company) on 
23.04.2012 in consideration of 25% of warrant money 
with the option attached to it to convert into equivalent 
no. of equity shares (51,50,000) of Rs.10/- each fully 
paid up by paying balance 75% warrant money within 
a period of 18 months from the date of allotment of 
warrants. By conversion of these warrants, the paid 
up share capital of the Company will be increased by 
51,50,000  equity shares of Rs.10/- each fully paid up 
amounting to Rs.515.00 Lakh and the share premium 
account will be increased by Rs. 128.75 Lakh.

Plant Locations: Studio of the company is situated at 
Scindia Villa, Sarojini Nagar, Ring Road, New Delhi. 
International Gateway project, such as Teleport is 
situated at Surajpur, Dist. Gautambudh Nagar, 
Greater Noida, UP.

Company got the in-principle approval from BSE for 
listing of said shares vide their letter dated 
26.05.2008 with the condition of in-principle approval 
from NSE also. However, NSE did not grant any 
listing and trading permission of said 53,00,000 
shares allotted by the Company on preferential basis 
due to certain lapses of erstwhile SEBI (DIP) 
Guidelines.  
Non listing of the said 53,00,000 Equity Shares led to 
a mismatch between the "Issued Equity Share 
Capital" & "Listed Equity Share Capital" of the 
Company. 
It may be noted that the "Issued Equity Share Capital" 
has to be in line with the "Listed Equity Share Capital", 
as per the Stock Exchanges. 
Hence it was proposed by the Board for reduction of 
the unlisted 53,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- 
each, issued at a premium of Rs.9/- each, by paying 
off/ returning the entire paid up share capital on the 
unlisted 53,00,000 (Fifty Three Lac) Equity Shares of 
Rs. 10/- each fully paid up, to those allottees, who had 
subscribed to the said preferential allotment of 
53,00,000 equity shares made by the Company and 
thereby extinguishing all those shares. Further, apart 
from above, it was proposed to issue upto 4,77,000 
(Four Lac Seventy Seven Thousand) Redeemable 
Preference Shares of Rs.100/- each fully paid up at 
par in one or more trenches to these allottees against 
and in proportion to the share premium amount 
received by the Company @ Rs.9/- each per share 
(53,00,000 equity shares) from these allottees. The 
said resolutions were approved by the shareholders 
of the Company at their last AGM held on 30th 
September 2011.

Address for correspondence:

Company Registrar
Company Secretary M/s. Beetal computer & Financial Services Pvt. Ltd.
Jain Studios Limited Beetal House, 3rd Floor, 99 Madangir,
Jain Studio Campus, Scindia Villa, Sarojini Nagar, BH - Local Shopping Centre,
Ring Road, New Delhi - 110023 Near Dada Harsukhdas Mandir,
Tele : 011 - 32494585, Fax : 011-26874046 New Delhi - 110062.
E-mail: jsl@jaintv.co.in Tele: 011-29961281-83
Website: www.jainstudiosltd.com E-mail: beetalrta@gmail.com

Declaration:
This is to confirm that all the Directors and Senior Management Personnel of the Company have affirmed 
compliance with the Code of Conduct for Directors and Senior Management adopted by the Board.

Dr. J.K. Jain
Place: New Delhi (Chairman & Managing Director)
Date : 13th August 2013 
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AUDITORS' CERTIFICATE ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

TO THE MEMBERS OF JAIN STUDIOS LIMITED

We have examined the compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance by Jain Studios 
Limited for the year ended March 31, 2013 as stipulated in clause 49 of the listing agreement 
of the said Company with the Stock Exchanges in India.

The compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance is the responsibility of the 
management. Our examination has been limited to a review of procedures and 
implementation thereof, adopted by the Company for ensuring the compliance of the 
conditions of the Corporate Governance. It is neither an audit nor an expression of opinion on 
the financial statements of the Company.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to 
us, we certify that the Company has complied with the conditions of Corporate Governance 
as stipulated in the above-mentioned Listing Agreement.

As informed we state that, in respect of investor grievances received during the year ended 
31st March 2013, no investor grievances is unattended/pending for a period exceeding one 
month against the Company as per the records maintained by the Company which are 
presented to Shareholders/Investors grievance committee.

We further state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the 
Company nor the efficiency or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the 
affairs of the Company.

For Ajay Behera & Associates
Company Secretaries

(Ajay Behera)
Place: New Delhi Proprietor
Date :  13 August 2013 C.P. No.: 7980 
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To the Members of JAIN STUDIOS LIMITED

We have audited the attached Balance Sheet of 
JAIN STUDIOS LIMITED as at 31st March 2013, the 
Statement of Profit and Loss and also the Cash Flow 
Statement for the year ended on that date annexed 
thereto. These financial statements are the 
responsibility of Company's management. Our 
responsibility is to express an opinion on these 
financial statements based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with 
auditing standards generally accepted in India. 
Those Standards require that we plan and perform 
the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about 
whether the financial statements are free of material 
misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test 
basis, evidence supporting the amounts and 
disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also 
includes assessing the accounting principles used 
and significant estimates made by management, as 
well as evaluating the overall financial statement 
presentation. We believe that our audit provides a 
reasonable basis for our opinion.
1. As required by the Companies (Auditors' 

Report) Order, 2003 as amended by 
Companies (Auditors' Report) Order 2004 
(together the “Order”) issued by the Central 
Government of India in terms of Section 227 
(4A) of the Companies Act, 1956 (The Act), and 
on the basis of such examination of books and 
records of the company as we considered 
proper and the information and explanations 
given to us during the course of our audit, we 
annex a statement on the matters specified in 
the paragraphs 4 and 5 of the said Order.

2. Further to our comments in the Annexure 
referred in Paragraph 1 above, we report that:

i) We have obtained all the information and 
explanations, which to the best of our 
knowledge and belief were necessary for the 
purposes of our audit read with our comments in 
para 2 (vi) below.

ii) In our opinion, proper books of account as 
required by law have been kept by the company, 
so far as appears from our examination of those 

books, read with our comments in para 2(i) 
above.

iii) The Balance Sheet and Statement of Profit and 
Loss dealt with by this report are in agreement 
with the books of accounts.

iv) In our opinion, the Balance Sheet and 
Statement of Profit and Loss dealt with by this 
report comply with the mandatory Accounting 
Standards (AS) referred to in sub-section (3C) 
of section 211 of the companies Act, 1956.

v) As per the information and explanations given to 
us, none of the directors is disqualified from 
being appointed as a director in terms of clause 
(g) of sub-section (1) of section 274 of the 
Companies Act, 1956.

vi) Attention is invited to: 
a) Note no. 2.5 (i) & (ii)  of  notes to the financial 

statements, in respect of secured loan of SASF 
(IDBI) which is the subject matter of One Time 
Settlement. 

b) In respect of recognition and carry over of 
deferred tax liability (net) amounting to Rs. 
792.65 Lacs to the extent as stated in said note, 
based on management perception (Note 
no.2.13 of notes to the financial statements), 
and our inability to comment thereon.

c) Note no.2.33 of notes to the financial 
statements, in respect of custom duty saved as 
per EPCG Scheme, no provision has been 
made as the extension has been granted by 
concerned authorities.

Subject to the foregoing, in our opinion, and to the 
best of our information and according to the 
explanations given to us, the said accounts read 
together with Notes thereon, give the information 
required by the Act in the manner so required and 
give a true and fair view in conformity with the 
accounting principles generally accepted in India;
i) In the case of  Balance Sheet, of the state of 

affairs of the Company as at 31st March 2013;
ii) In the case of the Statement of Profit and Loss, 

of the Profit for the year ended on that date.
iii) In the case of the Cash Flow Statement, of the 

cash flows for the year ended on that date.  

JAIN STUDIOS LIMITED

For GIRI & BANSAL
Chartered Accountants

(N. P. BANSAL)
Place: New Delhi Partner
Date : 29th May, 2013 Membership No.: - 80319 



the purchase of inventory and fixed assets, 
expenditures and for the sale of services. 

(v) Based on the audit procedures performed 
and according to the information and 
explanations given to us, the contracts or 
arrangements referred to in section 301 of 
the Act which need to be entered into 
register required to be maintained under 
that  sect ion have been entered 
accordingly.

(vi) According to the information and 
explanations given to us, the company has 
not accepted any deposits from the public 
within the meaning of section 58A and 
58AA or any other relevant provisions of the 
Act and rules framed thereunder and 
directives issued by Reserve Bank of India 
or any other relevant provisions of the Act. 
We have been informed that no order has 
been passed by Company Law Board or 
National Company Law Tribunal or 
Reserve Bank of India or any Court or any 
other Tribunal in this regard.

(vii) In our opinion, the Company has an internal 
audit system, which need to be further 
strengthened to be made the same 
commensurate with the size of the 
Company and nature of its business.

(viii) We are informed that the Central 
Government has prescribed maintenance 
of Cost Records   under section 209 (1)(d) 
of the Act, for compliance purpose during 
the F.Y. 2012-13 and the compliance report 
is awaited from the cost auditor.

(ix) (a) According to the records and information 
and explanations given to us, the Company 
is generally regular in depositing 
undisputed statutory dues including 
Provident Fund, Employee' State 
Insurance, Service Tax, Custom Duty, Cess 
and other material statutory dues with the 
appropriate authorities to the extent 
applicable and there are undisputed 
statutory dues payable for a period of more 
than six months from the date they became 
payable as at 31st March 2013 are 
Provident Fund(Rs.1,065.84 thousands), 
tax deducted at source(Rs.903.34 
thousands)  and Bonus (Rs. 1483.68 
thousands). It is to be read with note no.2.9 

(Referred to in paragraph (1) of our Report on 
Accounts of JAIN STUDIOS LIMITED for the 
period ended 31st March 2013.)

(i) (a) Fixed assets records showing full 
particulars including quantitative details 
and situation of fixed assets have been 
maintained.

(b) According to the information and 
explanations given to us, the company has 
a phased programme of verification of its 
fixed assets, however physical verification 
of fixed assets carried out during the year is 
not as per the programme and also 
discrepancy, if any, on such verification has 
not been determined, hence cannot be 
commented upon by us. In our opinion, the 
frequency of verification needs to be further 
strengthened to be made the same 
reasonable with regard to the size of the 
Company.

(c) As per the records and information and 
explanations given to us, fixed assets 
disposed off during the year were not 
substantial.

(ii) The company has no inventory, hence 
provisions of clause 4(ii) (a) and (b) of the 
order are not applicable and records of 
inventory are updated.

(iii) As per the information and explanations 
given to us, the company has neither 
granted nor taken any loans, secured or 
unsecured, to/from companies, firms or 
other parties listed in the Register 
maintained under section 301 of the Act. 
Accordingly, the provisions of clauses 4 (iii) 
(b) to (d), (f) & (g) of the Order are not 
applicable.

(iv) According to the information and 
explanations given to us, having regard to 
the explanations that some of the items 
purchased/ contracts for services availed/ 
provided are of special nature and suitable 
alternative sources do not exists for 
obtaining comparable quotations (read with 
our comment in para 2(vi) above and note 
no.2.18(a) of Notes to the Financial 
Statements, internal control system needs 
to be further strengthened to be made the 
same commensurate with the size of the 
company and the nature of its business, for 
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not applicable to the company.

(xiv) In our opinion, the company is not dealing in 
or trading in shares, securities, debentures 
and other investments.

(xv) In our opinion, on the basis of information 
and explanations given to us, the short 
terms loans were applied for the purposes 
for which the loans were obtained during 
the year.

(xvi) On the basis of information and 
explanations given to us and on an overall 
examination of the financial statements of 
the company, no funds raised during the 
year on short term basis have been used for 
long term investment.

(xvii) According to the information and 
explanations given to us, the Company has 
made preferential allotment of shares and 
warrants to promoters covered in the 
Register maintained under section 301 of 
the Act during the financial year 2012-
13(refer Note no.2.3 and 2.4 of Notes to the 
Financial Statements), and the price at 
which the said allotment has been made is 
not prejudicial to the interest of the 
company.

(xviii) The company has not issued any 
debentures during the year.

(xix) The company has not raised any money 
through a public issue during the year.

(xx) Based on audit procedure performed and 
on the basis of information and 
explanations provided by the management 
and to the best of our Knowledge and belief 
read with comments in audit report in Para 
2(vi) above, no material fraud on or by the 
company has been noticed or reported 
during the course of our audit nor we have 
been informed of any such case by the 
management.

of Notes to the Financial Statements.

(b) According to the records and information & 
explanations given to us, there are no dues 
in respect of sales Tax, income tax, custom 
duty, wealth tax, service tax, excise duty 
and cess that have not been deposited with 
the appropriate authorities on account of 
any dispute. However this is to be read with 
note no 2.9 of Notes to the Financial 
Statements.

(x) Accumulated losses of the Company at the 
end of the financial year do not exceed 50% 
of its net worth (as per Balance Sheet 
including Revaluation Reserve). It has 
incurred cash profit of Rs. 444.03 
thousands in the current financial year, 
though there was a cash loss of Rs 
39,145.28 thousands in the immediate 
preceding financial year.

(xi) In our opinion, on the basis of audit 
procedures and according to the 
information and explanations given to us, 
the company had defaulted on one time 
settlement (OTS) arrived at with SASF on 
26th July, 2008, consequently, fresh OTS 
was made with SASF vide SASF letter 
dated 26th February, 2011, which also 
could not be complied with in full  and on 
request of the company, SASF vide its letter 
dated 6th April 2013 has agreed to extend 
the OTS till 31st March 2014 (read with 
Note No.2.5 (i) & (ii) of Notes to the 
Financial Statements).

(xii) Based on our examination of the records 
and the information and explanations given 
to us, the Company has not granted any 
loans and/or advances on the basis of 
security by way of pledge of shares, 
debentures and other securities.

(xiii) The company is not a chit fund or a nidhi/ 
mutual benefit fund/society, therefore, 
provisions of clause 4(xiii) of the Order are 

For GIRI & BANSAL
Chartered Accountants

(N. P. BANSAL)
Place: New Delhi Partner
Date : 29th May, 2013 Membership No.: - 80319 

JAIN STUDIOS LIMITED



As per our report of even date    For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

for Giri & Bansal
Chartered Accountant

(N P Bansal) (M.No. 80319) Dr. J K Jain Dr. (Mrs.) Ragini Jain Vishnu Bhagwan
Partner Managing Director Director Director

Sunil K Malhotra Satyendu Pattnaik
Place: New Delhi Exe. Director (Finance) Company Secretary
Date : 29th May 2013
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BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH 2013

                     
                     

                 

(See accompanying notes to the financial statements)

As per our report of even date

I. EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
1 Shareholders' Funds

 (a) Share Capital 2.1 254,359.82                  143,859.82
                 (b) Reserves and Surplus 2.2 98,824.26                  97,298.32
                   (c) Money received against Share Warrants 2.3 39,622.40                    17,543.40

                   
2 2.4 -                               75,625.00

                   

3 Non Current Liabilities
 (a) Long Term Borrowings 2.5 36,518.66                    103,551.70

                 
(b) Other Long Term Liabilities 2.6 4,287.67                      8,941.82

                     
(c) Long Term Provisions 2.7 4,427.20                      3,544.03

                     4 Current Liabilities
 (a) Short Term Borrowings 2.8 12.24                           154.92

                        

(b) Trade Payables 88,869.08                    38,680.08

                   

(c) Other Current Liabilities 2.9 40,957.02                    31,095.27

                   

(d) Short Term Provisions 2.10 -                               -

                              
TOTAL 567,878.35                  520,294.36

                 

II. ASSETS
1 Non-Current Assets

 (a) Fixed Assets 2.11
(i Tangible Assets 151,342.71                  159,725.24

                 

(ii Intangible Assets -                               -

                              

(b) Non- Current Investments 2.12 63,600.00                    63,600.00

                   

(c) Deferred Tax Assets (Net) 2.13 79,265.03                    83,568.53

                   

(d) Long Term Loans and Advances 2.14 47,374.55                    47,059.25

                   

(e) Other non-current Assets 2.15 2,645.30                      2,645.30

                     

2 Current Assets
 (a) Trade Receivables 2.16 189,562.50                  151,269.33

                 

(b) Cash and Cash equivalents 2.17 4,048.47                      4,159.30

                     

(c) Short Term Loans and Advances 2.18 25,604.42                    4,707.48
(d) Other Current Assets 2.19 4,435.37                      3,559.93

TOTAL 567,878.35                  520,294.36

Particulars Note No. As on 31.03.2013 As on 31.03.2012

Share Application Money Pending Allotment

(Rupees. in '000)

JAIN STUDIOS LIMITED
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STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2013

2012-13 2011-12

I. Revenue from Operations 2.20 178,609.86                        124,547.04

                  
II. Other Income 2.21 5,264.54                            323.64

                         III. Total Revenue (I+II) 183,874.40                      124,870.68                 

IV. EXPENSES:
Production Expenses 2.22 102,584.36                        96,987.49

                    

Decrease/(Increase) in Stock 2.23 -                                    -

                               

Employee benefits expense 2.24 41,998.86                          31,370.60

                    

Finance costs 2.25 6,191.25                            11,458.49

                    

Depreciation/Amortisation 2.26 9,645.59                            9,691.84

                      

Other expenses 2.27 32,655.90                          23,125.18

                    

Total Expenses 193,075.96                      172,633.60

                 

V. Profit/(Loss) before exceptional items (III-IV) (9,201.56)                        (47,762.92)

                  

VI. Exceptional Items (Expenses) 2.28 -                                   1,074.20

                     

VII. Profit/(Loss) before tax (V-VI) (9,201.56)                        (48,837.12)

                  

VIII. TAX EXPENSES

          - Current Tax -                                    -

                               

          - Deferred tax liabilities/(assets) 2.29 4,303.50                            (16,286.91)

                   

                     

IX. Profit/(Loss) after tax (VII-VIII) (13,505.06)                      (32,550.21)

                  

X. Earning per share 2.30

         Basic (0.48)                                (2.11)

         Diluted (0.49)                                (1.77)

Particulars

Note No.

 For the Financial Year  For the Financial Yea r

(See accompanying notes to the financial statements)

(Rupees. in '000)

As per our report of even date    For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

for Giri & Bansal
Chartered Accountant

(N P Bansal) (M.No. 80319) Dr. J K Jain Dr. (Mrs.) Ragini Jain Vishnu Bhagwan
Partner Managing Director Director Director

Sunil K Malhotra Satyendu Pattnaik
Place: New Delhi Exe. Director (Finance) Company Secretary
Date : 29th May 2013
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Significant Accounting Policies and Notes to the 
Financial Statements
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line method at the rates and in the manner 
specified in schedule XIV to the 
Companies Act, 1956. The value of 
leasehold land is amortised over the period 
of the lease. Intangible Assets: Specialized 
Programme Software (Library) is 
amortised over the estimated useful life of 
the asset i.e. 10 years.

ii) Where the recoverable amount of fixed 
assets is lower than its carrying amount, a 
provision is made for the impairment loss.  
Post impairment, depreciation is provided 
on revised carrying value of the asset over 
its remaining useful life.

1.5 Treatment of Expenditure during Pre-
operative period

Expenditure during pre-operative period is 
allocated to the respective assets on 
completion of such erection / installation. 
Direct expenses as well as identifiable 
indirect expense, incurred on project 
during the period of erection / installation 
are capitalised along with the respective 
assets.

1.6 Borrowing Costs

Borrowing costs attributable to acquisition 
and construction of qualifying assets are 
capitalised as a part of the cost of such 
asset upto the date when such asset is 
ready for its intended use.  Other 
borrowing costs are charged to Profit and 
Loss Account.

1.7 Investments

Long Term Investments are stated at cost. 
When there is a decline in the value of any 
investment, which is not considered 
temporary, then the same is provided for by 
reducing the value of the investment and 
charging the same to the Profit & Loss 
Account. 

1 Significant Accounting Policies

1.1 Accounting Convention

i) The financial statements have been 
prepared under the historical cost 
convention (except for certain fixed assets, 
which have been revalued) in accordance 
with the generally accepted accounting 
principles, read with what is stated herein 
below, as adopted consistently by the 
company.

ii) The company generally follows mercantile 
system of accounting and recognises 
signi f icant i tems of income and 
expenditure on accrual basis.

1.2 Revenue Recognition

i) Advertisements income is recognised 
when the related advertisement or 
commercial appears before the public i.e. 
on telecast. 

ii) Time Slot and the other related income is 
recognised on availment of the respective 
time slot.

iii) Revenue in respect of Internet Services is 
recognised for both limited and unlimited 
number of usage hours proportionately 
within the period prescribed under the 
respective scheme. 

iv) For other services such as Uplinking and 
video production, revenue is recognised 
when the service is rendered. 

1.3 Fixed Assets

Fixed Assets are stated at cost, adjusted 
by revaluation in case of certain land and 
buildings.

1.4 Depreciation / Amortisation

I) Depreciation on Fixed Assets (including 
revalued assets) is provided on straight-
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year, in accordance with the Income Tax 
Act, 1961.

(ii) Deferred tax Assets and liabilities arising 
on account of timing differences, which are 
capable of reversal in subsequent periods 
are recognised using the tax rates and tax 
laws that have been enacted or 
substantially enacted on the balance sheet 
date. The deferred tax assets is 
recognised and carried forward only to the 
extent that there is a reasonable/virtual 
certainty that sufficient taxable profit will be 
available against which such deferred tax 
assets can be realised.

1.12 Provision, Contingent Liability and 
Contingent Assets 

(i) Provision involving substantial degree of 
estimation in measurement is recognized 
when there is a present obligation as a 
result of past event and is probable that 
there will be an outflow of resources.

(ii) Contingent liabilities are not recognized 
but are disclosed in the notes. Contingent 
assets are neither recognized nor 
disclosed in the financial statements.

1.8 Inventories

I n v e n t o r i e s  ( C o m p a c t  D i s c /  
Cassettes/feature films) are valued at 
lower of the cost and net realisable value. 

1.9 Foreign Currency Transaction

Foreign currency transactions are 
recorded at the rate of exchange in force at 
the date of transactions.  Foreign currency 
monetary assets and liabilities are 
converted at the exchange rates prevailing 
at the year end.  The increase/decrease of 
liabilities arising in respect of fixed assets 
acquired from country outside India is 
adjusted to the cost of fixed assets and in 
respect of others is charged to revenue 
account. 

1.10 Retirement Benefits 

Provisions for gratuity and leave 
encashment liability are provided on 
accrual basis as determined on actuarial 
valuation. 

1.11 Provision for Tax

(i) Provision is made for current income tax, 
estimated to arise on the results for the 

2 Notes to the Financial Statements
(Rupees in '000)

2.1 Share Capital 31-03-2013 31-03-2012

Authorised 

3,05,00,000  Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each 305,000.00          305,000.00

5,00,000 Preference Shares of Rs. 100/- each 50,000.00            50,000.00

355,000.00          355,000.00

Issued, Subscribed and Paid-up

2,54,35,982 Equity  Shares of Rs 10/- each fully paid up 254,359.82          143,859.82

(Previous Year 1,43,85,982 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each fully paid up)
254,359.82          143,859.82

Disclosures:-

1. Reconciliation of Shares

Particulars No. of Shares Amount No. of Shares Amount

Opening Number of Shares 14,385,982               143,859.82          14,385,982                143,859.82

Add: Shares Issued on Preferencial Basis 11,050,000               110,500.00          -                             -
Closing Number of Shares 25,435,982               254,359.82          14,385,982                143,859.82

This Year Previous Year

305,00,000 equity shares of Rs. 10/- each 
to Rs. 35,50,00,000/- divided into 
305,00,000 equity shares of Rs. 10/- each 
and 5,00,000 preference shares of Rs. 
100/- each by creation of addititional 

2. a) During the financial year 2011-12 the 
company at the AGM held on 30th 
September 2011 obtained approval of 
shareholders to increase authorised share 
capital from Rs. 30,50,00,000/- divided into 
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promoter on preferential basis.

d) Share capital includes 53,00,000 equity 
shares of Rs. 10/- each allotted at a 
premium of Rs 9/- each during the F. Y. 
2005-06 which was not listed and on 
request of the company, NSE and BSE 
have given NOC for filling of  'scheme of 
arrangement and capital reduction' before 
the Hon'ble High Court of Delhi. The said 
scheme is duly approved by the Board and 
thereafter by the shareholders of the 
company at AGM held on 30th September 
2011.The company is in the process of filing 
the 'scheme of arrangement and capital 
reduction' before the Hon'ble High Court of 
Delhi with necessary compliance.

5,00,000 Preference Shares of Rs. 100/- 
each.

b) On 23/04/2012, the company made an 
allottment of 50,00,000 (fifty lac) Equity 
Shares of Rs 10/- (Rs ten) each at par to 
SASF (in terms of the OTS with SASF), in 
lieu of outstanding balance loan of SASF 
amounting to Rs. 5,00,00,000/- (Rupees 
five crore) only with a condition to buy back 
of said shares by company/promoters from 
SASF on or before 31st March 2014 at par 
with a return calculated @10% p.a.

c) On 23/04/2012, the company made an 
allottment of 60,50,000 (sixty lac fifty 
thousand) Equity Shares of Rs 10/- (Rs ten) 
each at a premium of Rs. 2.50/- per share to 

JAIN STUDIOS LIMITED
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2.4 Share Application Money Pending Allotment
During the year, the company has received Rs. 7,56,25,000/- towards issue of 60,50,000 
equity share of Rs 10/ each at a premium of Rs 2.50/- per share. Subsequent to the receipt of 
full value, the company has issued the above said share of Rs 10/ each at a premium of Rs 2.50 
per share on 23rd April 2012.

Share Warrants  31-03-2013  31-03-2012 

51,50,000 Share Warrants of Rs. 10/- each             51,500.00                         -   

           26,747.40                        -   

2.5  Long Term Borrowings 31-03-2013 31-03-2012

Secured Loans

            90,000.00          
(See (i) below

(Secured by hypothecation of movable properties, book debts and mortage of immovable properties of the company both present & future

ranking pari passu with the charges /mortgage created/to be created on the said assets in favour of the Company's bankers for securing the

borrowing for working capital requirements and personal guarantee of Dr. J K Jain, (Managing Director)and corporate guarantee(s) of and

pledge of 22,10,300 equity shares held by certain promoters.)

Interest Accrued and due 16,518.66            10,962.96
          36,518.66            100,962.96
        Demand Loan from Syndicate Bank -                       2,000.00
            (loan secured against pledge of FDRs)

Interest Accrued and due -                       588.74

               -                       2,588.74

            36,518.66            103,551.70

        

increased amount of assets due to 
revaluation and an equivalent amount has 
been transferred from revaluation reserve 
to profit and loss account. 

Money Received Against Share Warrants

During the financial year 2011-12, the company 
had proposed to issue 51,50,000 share 
warrants subject to the condition that the 
subscriber to the issue will pay atleast 25% of 
the amount due before the allotment of the said 
warrants. In compliance of the same the 
company had received Rs. 1,75,43,402/- as 
application money towards 51,50,000 share 
warrants of Rs 10/ each at a premium of Rs 
2.50/- per share warrants which is 27.25% of the 
value of the share warrants by the end of the 
financial year 2011-12. Further, the company 
had allotted 51,50,000  share warrants of face 
value Rs 10/ each at a premium of Rs 2.50/- per 
share warrants to the applicant on 23rd April 
2012 which is convertible into equivalent 
number of equity shares within the period of 18 
months from the date of allotment by paying 
balance share warrants money. During the 
current year, the company has further received 
Rs 22,079 thousand towards Share Warrants 
outstanding amount.

I) 50,00,000 warrants for a face value of Rs. 
10 each at a price of Rs. 36 each (including 
premium)  allotted by the company as per 
SEBI application regulations for which the 
company received an amount of Rs. 18,000 
thousand , however the subscribers to the 
said warrants had to deposit the rest of the 
demand within stipulated period, failure of 
deposit of the rest of the demand by the 
subscribers, warrants were forfeited and 
cancelled and the money received was 
transferred to Capital Reserve Account in 
the F.Y. 2006-07. 

ii) Freehold land and certain buildings were 
revalued on 31.03.1998 by approved 
valuers on the basis of assessment about 
the Fair Market Value of the similar assets. 
As a result book value of such assets was 
increased by Rs 39,779 thousands, which 
was transferred to Revaluation Reserve. 
Gross Block as at 31.03.2012 includes 
cumulative surplus of Rs. 33,800 
thousands (31.03.2011: Rs. 33,800 
thousands) arising on revaluation of assets.

iii) Depreciation for the period includes Rs. 94 
thousands (Previous Year: Rs.94 
thousands) being depreciation on 
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2.6 Other Long Term Liabilities 31-03-2013 31-03-2012

Other Liabilities 4,287.67              8,941.82

4,287.67              8,941.82

2.7 Long Term Provisions 31-03-2013 31-03-2012

For retirement  benefits 4,427.20              3,544.03

4,427.20              3,544.03

2.8 Short Term Borrowings 31-03-2013 31-03-2012

Vehicle Loan from ICICI Bank 12.24                   154.92

(Loan secured by hypothecation of vehicles)

12.24                   154.92
12.24                   154.92

2.9 Other Current Liabilities: 31-03-2013 31-03-2012

Advance from Customers 1,218.50              1,808.32

Other liabilities 39,738.52            29,286.95

40,957.02            31,095.27

2.10 Short Term Provisions 31-03-2013 31-03-2012

Provision for Tax -                       -

-                       -

In the opinion of the management in respect of disputes regarding amount payable to statutory authorities relating to provident 
fund, tds, the same will settled  within next financial year.

their meeting held on 15th March 2011 and 
accordingly the shareholders in the Extra 
Ordinary General Meeting on 13th April 
2011 have approved the said proposal. 

(iii) In pursuance of the OTS, the company 
made payment of Rs. 90,000 thousand in 
cash, as against its commitment to make 
payment of Rs. 110,000 thousand (refer (i) 
(a) & (b) above) and had issued 5000 
thousand Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each at 
par to SASF on 23rd April 2012 (refer (i) (c) 
above). SASF has agreed to further extend 
the period for repayment of balance amount 
of Rs 20,000 thousand alongwith interest of 
Rs. 16,518.66 thousand upto 15th April 
2013, as per the request of the company. 
The said amount of Rs. 20,000 thousand 
alongwith interest of Rs16,518.66 
thousand has been paid by the company on 
the committed date of 15th April 2013. 

(iv) On request of the company, the SASF has 
granted further extension of Buy Back of 
5000 thousand equity shares at par value of 
Rs. 10/- each till 31st March 2014 with a 
return of 10% per annum with immediate 
requirement of execution of an agreement 
in this respect (refer (i) (d) above).

(i) One time settlement proposal of the 
company was agreed in principal by SASF 
vide its letter dated February 26, 2011 
which envisaged payment of Rs.160,000 
thousand towards full and final settlement 
of dues to SASF as per details given below. 

a) Rs.10,000 thousand to be paid on or before 
issue of letter of approval (LOA) (Paid on 
31th March 2011).

b) Rs.100,000 thousand to be paid within a 
period of six months from the date of LOA 
on  interest free basis. 

c) Allotment of Equity Shares with face value 
of Rs 10/- each for aggregate value of Rs 
50,000 thousand within three months from 
the date of issue of LOA.

d) Promoters to execute an agreement for buy 
back of shares at par with a return of 10% 
p.a. within a period of two years from the 
date of approval. SASF shall have the right 
to dispose off the shares in open market in 
case promoters/ company fail to pay buy 
back.

(ii) The above proposal was approved and 
accepted by the Board of Directors during 
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2.11 Fixed Assets (Annexure I) 31-03-2013 31-03-2012
i    Tangible assets
Gross Block 290,785.20          289,428.14        

Less: Depreciation 139,442.49          129,702.90        

151,342.71          159,725.24        

ii    Intangible assets
Gross Block 7,880.25              7,880.25            

Less: Depreciation 7,880.25              7,880.25            

-                       -                     

Total Fixed Assets (i+ii) 151,342.71          159,725.24        

Long Term-other than trade
Unquoted-Fully Paid Up
In Body Corporates

40,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each of Noida Software Technology 
Park Ltd (at cost) 40,000.00            40,000.00          

{Value as per rule 1D of The Wealth Tax Act 1957 vide valuation 
certificate dated 24th October 2011 is Rs. 10,50,80,000/-  (40,00,000 
shares * Rs. 26.27 per share)}

In Body Corporates
29,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each of Dr Jain Video on Wheels 
Ltd  (at cost)

23,600.00            23,600.00          

{Value as per rule 1D of The Wealth Tax Act 1957 vide valuation 
certificate dated 24th October 2011 is Rs. 8,99,58,000/-  (29,00,000 
shares * Rs. 31.02 per share)}

63,600.00            63,600.00          

2.13

a) The major components of deferred tax assets and liabilities are 

as given below: 31-03-2013 31-03-2012
Deffered Tax Assets
 - Unabsorbed depreciation 36,492.79            36,592.28          

 - Expenses allowable on payment basis/as per section 40a 8,280.36              10,194.97          

 - Business Loss* 47,288.43            51,008.47          

92,061.58            97,795.72          

Deferred tax Liabilities
 - Depreciation 12,796.55            14,227.19          

Net Deferred tax assets/(liabilities) (net) 79,265.03            83,568.53          

* deferred tax has been recognised based on the Income tax returns

(Unsecured considered good)
Deposit with Government Authorities & others
 - with Givernment Authorities 3,835.55              3,598.25            

 - with others towards use of various rented premises 16,118.00            16,040.00          

 - with Custom Department (see note (i) below) 27,421.00            27,421.00          

47,374.55            47,059.25          

The net deferred tax assets recognized in compliance with AS 22 “Accounting for Taxes on Income” upto 31.03.2012 has been updated for 
items giving rise to timing difference upto 31.03.2013. In view of the cost reduction measures and addition of new business and based on 
future projection, the Board believes that there is a virtual certainty that the future taxable income would be sufficient against which such 
carried forward deferred tax asset can be realized.

(refundable after fulfillment of Export 
Obligation) towards balance amount of 
50% of duty saved amount vide their 
meeting held on 04.05.2011 and vide order 
dated 28.06.2011 of Jt. DGFT, CLA, New 
Delhi (Appellate Authority), wherein 
extension upto 12 years (upto September 
2011) has been allowed against one license 

(I) In addition to deposit of Rs. 22,313.00 
thousand with the Custom Department 
towards custom duty saved under EPCG 
licences as was made till 31.03.2012, 
during the financial year 2011-12 the 
company has further deposited Rs. 
5,108.00 thousand with Customs 
Depar tmen t  as  secur i t y  depos i t   
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saved (net of deposit lying with the custom 
department), i.e. Rs. 341.04 thousands as 
security deposit and on payment of 
requisite composition fee. The company 
has complied with the necessary conditions 
of deposit of 50% custom duty saved, 
deposited the necessary composition fee 
and filed with the DGFT for extension of 
validity period of all the above said four 
licences upto 12 years from the date of 
issue of the licence, condonation of block-
wise fulfillment of export obligation and re-
fixation of export obligation on the basis of  
duty saved amount. 

from the date of issue of this licence subject 
to compliance of specified conditions and 
with reference to the above said decision. 
The company has filed with the office of 
DGFT on 27.04.2012, the redemption 
application against the said licence for 
issue of export obligation discharge 
certificate.

(ii) On filing of petition with office of the DGFT, 
EPCG Committee vide their meeting held 
on 23.09.2010, had allowed extension upto 
12 years against four EPCG Licenses from 
the date of issue of these licences subject to 
deposit of the balance 50% custom duty 

31-03-2013 31-03-2012

MAT Credit Entitlement 2,645.30              2,645.30            

2,645.30              2,645.30            

2.16 Trade Receivables 31-03-2013 31-03-2012
(Unconfirmed, Unsecured)
- exceeding six months considered good 120,355.30          98,850.89          

        considered doubtful -                       -                     

- others considered good 69,207.20            52,418.44          

       considered  doubtful -                       -                     

189,562.50          151,269.33        

Less : Provision for doubtful debts -                       -                     

189,562.50          151,269.33        

2.17 Cash and Bank equivalents 31-03-2013 31-03-2012
Cash in hand 449.34                 240.22               

Balances with scheduled banks
in Current account 2,638.91              788.36               

in Fixed Deposits 960.22                 3,130.72            

4,048.47              4,159.30            

(Unsecured, considered good)

            4,707.48

25,604.42            4,707.48            

a)  Directors Interested: NIL

2.19 Other Current Assets 31-03-2013 31-03-2012
Interest receivable -                       -                     

Prepaid Expenses 96.66                   429.82               

TDS Recoverable 4,338.71              3,130.11            

4,435.37              3,559.93            

MAT creadit entitlement has been recognized in view of addition of new business and based on future projections, the board believes that 
future taxable income would be sufficient so as the tax credit for such carried forward MAT credit entitlement can be setoff as per provision 
of section 115JAA of the Income Tax Act, 1961.

Advances recoverable in cash or in kind or value to be received include interest free Advances given to bodies Corporates and Others 
(in terms of clause 32 of listing agreement).

The value of current assets and loans and advances in the ordinary course of business, to the best of management knowledge and belief, 
will not be less than the stated value.

JAIN STUDIOS LIMITED



37

JAIN STUDIOS LIMITED



38

charged to the Statement of Profit and 
Loss.

2.29 Deferred tax liabilities/ (assets)

During the year the company has created 
deferred tax liabilities amounting to Rs. 
4,302.50 ( refer note no. 2.13).

2.28 Exceptional Item (Expenses)

In terms of settlement with Shin Satellite the 
company had to pay USD  3,52 656 by 
31.10.2011 and any delay may attract 
interest. The company delayed the 
payment in terms of settlement and hence 
paid interest of Rs. 1074.20 thousands and 

JAIN STUDIOS LIMITED
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Television
Marketing, Production & Broadcasting of 
TV Programme and Advertisement. 

Educational Infrastructure and Technology
Imparting the full and part time education.

Teleport
Uplinking, Video Clipping & News Feeding 
Charges through Digital Satellite News 
Gathering equipment.

Others
Feature film production & distribution

2.34 The company has not received any 
reply/information from suppliers regarding 
their status under “Micro, Small & Medium 
Enterprises Development Act’2006 and 
hencedisclosures, if any relating to amount 
unpaid as at year end together with interest 
paid/payable as required under the said Act 
have not been given.

2.35 Segment Reporting:a) Primary Segment 
Reporting (by business segment): -In line 
with Accounting Standard (AS) 17 on 
Segment Reporting, the Company has 
identified business segment as given below 
taking into account the organisational 
structure as well as differential nature, risk 
and return.

Information about business segments                    

Technology

JAIN STUDIOS LIMITED
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have been taken place during the year:Key 
Management Personnel & their Relatives: 
Dr. J K Jain (Managing Director) – Key 
Management Personnel
Dr. (Mrs.) Ragini Jain (Director, Wife of            
Dr. J.K.Jain) 
Mr. Ankur Jain (Son of Dr. J.K.Jain)

b. Enterprises over which Key Management 
Personnel and their relatives have 
significant influence:
Dr Jain Clinic Pvt. Ltd.
Dr. Jain Laboratories Pvt. Ltd.
Ankur Services and Growth Fund Ltd.
Dalmia Foundation for Medical Research
The Development Group
Jain Internet Ltd.
Noida Software Technology Park Ltd. 
Dr. Jain Video on Wheels Ltd.

b) Secondary Segment Reporting (by 
Geographical Segment) Since the 
Company’s activities/operations are 
mainly within India, hence there is no 
separate geographical segment.

c) Segment Revenue, Results, Assets and 
Liabilities include the respective amounts 
identifiable to each of the segments and 
amounts allocated on a reasonable basis.

2.36 Related Party disclosures:
Due to increase in capital base of Dr. Jain 
Video on Wheels Ltd. during previous year 
2010-11 the shareholding in Dr. Jain Video 
on Wheels Ltd has reduced from 52.727% 
to 45.944% and consequently ceased to be 
a subsidiary company.

a. Other Related Parties where transactions 

For Transactions with the related parties:
 (Rs. In '000) 

Nature of Transactions
Key Managerial Persons 

and their relatives
Enterprises where KMP & their 
relatives’ Significant Influence

Total
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iii) 22,10,300 Equity Shares of Jain Studios Ltd 
held by Promoters are pledged for loan 
taken from Financial Institutions by the 
company.

iv) De ta i l s  o f  remunera t ion  to  Key  
Management Personnel are given in Note.

v) Figures for previous year are given in 
brackets.

2.37 Figures for the previous year have been re-
grouped/ re-arranged/ recast wherever 
considered necessary, to conform current 
year’s classification.

Note: 

i) The company has given corporate 
guarantee for the loans taken from bank By 
Noida Software Technology Park Ltd and 
Dr. Jain Video on Wheels Ltd. The property 
at Dundahera, Gurgaon has been 
mortgaged against group’s borrowings 
from Punjab National Bank which includes 
Noida Software Technology Park Ltd. and 
Dr. Jain Video on Wheels Ltd.

ii) Company has given interest free security 
deposit for rented premises.

As per our report of even date    For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

for Giri & Bansal
Chartered Accountant

(N P Bansal) (M.No. 80319) Dr. J K Jain Dr. (Mrs.) Ragini Jain Vishnu Bhagwan
Partner Managing Director Director Director

Sunil K Malhotra Satyendu Pattnaik
Place: New Delhi Exe. Director (Finance) Company Secretary
Date : 29th May 2013
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JAIN STUDIOS LIMITED

Cash Flow Statement for the year ended 31.03.2013
JAIN STUDIOS LIMITED

Note: Figures for the previous year have been re-grouped/re-arranged where ever considered 
necessary, to confirm current year's classification.

As per our report of even date    For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

for Giri & Bansal
Chartered Accountant

(N P Bansal) (M.No. 80319) Dr. J K Jain Dr. (Mrs.) Ragini Jain Vishnu Bhagwan
Partner Managing Director Director Director

Sunil K Malhotra Satyendu Pattnaik
Place: New Delhi Exe. Director (Finance) Company Secretary
Date : 29th May 2013
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Affix
Revenue

Stamp

JAIN STUDIOS LTD.
Regd. Office : Scindia Villa, Sarojini Nagar, Ring Road, New Delhi – 110 023.

PROXY FORM

Client ID: Folio No.

DP ID: No. of Shares held:

I / we _________________________________________________________________ of in the District of
_____________________________________________ being a member / members of the above named
Company hereby appoint _________________________________________________________ of
____________________________________________________________________ in the District
of___________________________________________________as my proxy to vote for me/us on my/our
behalf at the 23rd  Annual General Meeting of the Company to be held on Monday, 30 th  day of September
2013 at 11.00 A.M. and at any adjournment thereof.

Signed this __________________ day of ____________________ 2013

Signature _________________________________________________

Note : This form in order to be effective should be duly stamped, completed and signed must be deposited with the
Company’s Registered Office not less than 48 hours before the time for holding the aforesaid Meeting.

JAIN STUDIOS LTD.
Regd. Office : Scindia Villa, Sarojini Nagar, Ring Road, New Delhi – 110 023.

ATTENDANCE SLIP

To be handed over at the entrance of the meeting hall

Client ID: Folio No.

DP ID: No. of Shares held:

Name of the Shareholder Signature
(Block Letters)

Name of the Proxy* Signature
(Block Letters)
* To be filled if Proxy attends instead of member

NOTES
1. Members or their proxies are requested to present this form for admission, duly signed in accordance

with their specimen signature registered with the Company.  The admission will, however, be subject to
verification of signatures and such other checks, as may be necessary.  Under no circumstances will
any duplicate slip be issued at the entrance to the meeting hall.

2. No Gifts/Coupons will be distributed at the meeting.

RDI hereby record my presence at the 23  ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING OF JAIN STUDIOS LTD. 
at Shagun Garden, Bandh Road, Near Radhey Mohan Drive, Chattarpur, Mehrauli, New Delhi 

th–110030 at 11.00 A.M. on Monday, 30  day of September 2013.



If undelivered please return to:

JAIN STUDIOS LIMITED
Scindia Villa, Sarojini Nagar,
Ring Road, New Delhi-110023.

BOOK-POST


